Dilly Deblase

From: Ryan Rossi <harbormaster@chilmarkma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:22 AM

To: ‘Dilly Deblase’; "*Tim Carroll"

Cc: cstober@chilmarkma.gov; ‘James Malkin'
Subject: RE: Notes from tonight

Thank you for the detailed notes Dilly.

One thing that was not discussed:

The railing on the East side of the Basin Road bridge needs to be replaced. As we discussed at the walk about, | believe
we can simply cut the railing off at the ground level and use a smaller diameter galvanized pipe to create a new railing,
which was previously done to the opposite side of the bridge.

Ryan Rossi

Harbormaster

Town of Chilmark

Town Hall: (508) 645-2100 ext. 2846
Harbor Office: (508) 645-2846
harbormaster@chilmarkma.gov

From: Dilly Deblase <asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 5:55 PM

To: 'Tim Carroll' (townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov) <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov>

Cc: cstober@chilmarkma.gov; James Malkin <jimmalkin@gmail.com>; harbormaster@chilmarkma.gov
Subject: Notes from tonight

Please see attachment -Dilly

Receptionist

Office of the Selectmen
Chilmark Town Hall

P: (508) 645-2100 ext. 0

F: (508) 645-2110

E: asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public
records. Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected.



